



जानकारी के लिए
ALL INDIA COUNCIL FOR TECHNICAL EDUCATION
(भारत सरकार का एक सांविधिक संस्थान) (A STATUTORY BODY OF THE GOVERNMENT OF INDIA)

REGD

MILIND PARLE
Dy. Director

F.No. 466/APR (A.A.)01/GO/BOS-95

May 31, 1995

To,

The Principal,
Goa College of Art,
Altinho, Panaji,
GOA - 403 001.

Sub: Regarding approval of AICTE under section 10(k) of the AICTE Act.

Dear Sir,

I am directed to convey the conditional approval of AICTE for conducting BFA course at Goa College of Art, Panaji for the period 1995-1997 with an annual intake of fifty students. This approval is subject to fulfillment of specific conditions given below and compliance of general conditions enclosed in annexure I.

SPECIFIC CONDITIONS

- i) Printing section needs to be updated with latest printing facilities.
- ii) It is desired that college develops a separate art gallery.
- iii) Photography section needs to be modernized keeping in view the recent technological advances.
- iv) The titles available in the library and the periodicals subscribed in the area of Applied Arts are inadequate therefore, more books and periodicals be added.
- v) Centralised computer facilities catering to the requirement of all sections need to be created on priority.
- vi) The course duration should be as per AICTE norms for technical programmes (i.e. 12+4 or 10+6 year).
- vii) Urgent steps must be undertaken to prevent the leakage of water through ceiling and walls of the main building.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of this letter.

Enclosures - Annexure I.

इंदिरा गांधी खेल परिसर, इन्द्रप्रस्थ एस्टेट, नई दिल्ली - 110 002
Indira Gandhi Sports Complex, I.P. Estate, New Delhi - 110 002
Phone: 335174/48/49, 3353903/4/5, 3326681, Fax: 011-3353905